GREENFIELD PUBLIC RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY MARCH 16™, 2026 MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: TIME: 6:53 PM Adjourned: 8:14 PM

ROLL CALL.: David Kong (Chair), Beatriz Diaz (Clerk), Raul Rodriguez, Clara Valdivia, James Thorp
e David Kong was read as absent.
e All other board members were in attendance and when their name was called they responded
promptly with a “here”.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Members of the public will be afforded the opportunity of a 3-minute public

comment for items not on the agenda, and may do so when the board opens public comments. “The board

will normally not respond to public comments.” If an item is already on the agenda and you want to make

a public comment, please save your comment and make it when the public comment for the item is presented.
1. Public comments:

e No public comment was made when prompted.

2. Approval of Minutes for February 16%, 2026.

Motion by: Raul Rodriguez made a motion to adopt the minutes from February pending the
corrections Janet Thorp stated needed to happen due to a miss-spelling of a name in a presentation.
Seconded by: Beatriz Diaz seconded the motion.

AIF: 4 board members voted “aye” when prompted. Motion passed unanimously.

3. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT + PROJECT MANAGER REPORT — JANET THORP:

A. The oral report will be presented by Janet Thorp

Reported the website had a total of 4,612 views as of this morning.

Last week David informed Janet the insurance bill that came in January was not paid, so
she drove the check up to the brokerage in Salinas.

David asked for calendars for the board there was none.

Last week the link for the SDIA was received and it was almost completed pending some
information that needed to be researched. When completed the minutes approving the SDI
in January and the information needed would be submitted to the State for SDI.

Applied for an account for Greenfield Public Recreation District at O’Reily’s auto parts.
Asked board members to not forget their 700 forms were due. Mentioned she sent two e-
mails to the board members with the information. April 1% is the last day to submit them.
Mainly been working on square for the park which she stated she’d update everyone when
it came to the agenda item.

Jimmy Pham made contact with her for an update on the Oak Park Improvement Project
which she’s working on.

Participated in a webinar provided by Streamline they’ve added new features through
Amplify to further customize the website. It does not come with the current plan, but states
— if the board is interested in the future that she wanted to inform the board.

Priced some basketball hoops and provided the board with information — some basic quotes
to review to get an idea of what they’d like at the park. Key details she’s looking into is:
weather proof, adjustable, and stationary for outdoor hoops.

Informed the board that David asked her to get some quotes on some orange plastic fencing
— one would see around gardens, work sites, or even events. Provided each board member
with two quotes for 4 feet high fencing by 100 feet long from Home Depot and Lowes. It’s
something for the board to consider in case it’s needed for projects around the park.



e ge New

Also done research for several other agenda items that are presented below.
Board Comments & Questions
Public comment was prompted next.
Public Comments
No public comment was made.
Final Comments
Raul Rodriguez questioned about SDI and asked if it was for both Districts and prompted
about the cemetery district. He also asked when it’d take effect.
Janet responded that it’d take place in the next quarter which would be April granted EDD
looks the information over and approves it for the Greenfield Public Recreation District.
Raul also inquired if it’s paid by the District.
Janet responded that it comes out of employees checks.
Raul also inquired about whether or not the board was expected to approve a basketball
hoop.
Janet responded that she wanted to inform the board with pricing and if they wanted to
put it as an agenda item for next month’s meeting — they knew what was out there. Also
stated she was aware the board needed to continue the conversation on striping.
Jim Thorp questioned as to why basketball hoops were being researched when there is
currently a hoop. He, also, asked if stationary hoops were required by the State to get
reimbursed for the grant. He also asked if the striping was required and thinks we should
look into it. He said to get reimbursed for the grant that the hoop needs to be open to the
public, and the one currently is available for use. Striping was $17,000.00 in quote and
$2,500.00 for a hoop, is a lot, and states the one put up was a lot cheaper. Does state the
net is already ripped. Reiterates that we should look into this information with the state
for reimbursement of the state unless they require more.
Janet stated that pictures would need to be sent and she’d need to inquire with Mr. Pham.
Raul had one more question about the fencing and its purpose.
Janet started for the event potentially or if there was a project. David just asked for quotes
for the board to consider.

4. MANAGER REPORT — ANIVAL MIRELES:

A

The oral report will be presented by Anival Mireles.
Reported to the board that there was a total of $849.00 made since last meeting.
Reported all the spots for Easter are pretty much filled. Only one small pit remains and
the big pit.
May 22", 2026 the school is coming for their annual 6™ grade trip to the park.
Went to Salinas a couple times for the house project.
A lot of weeding has been going on at the park.
Completed the horseshoe pit boards for pit 14. He just needed water so he could pour the
cement.
Reported he’s been working on the project for the benches but the breaker went out. The
electrician brought him an extension and it kept going off. Also tried the stage and bar. He
priced some generators at Home Depot and Tractor Supply. He stated that if the board was
interested it may help finish the project.
States that work alternative has not been sending a lot of WP’s lately, but he’s starting to
get workers from United Way.
Board Comments & Questions

e Raul Rodriguez asked Anival what tool he was using for the benches and whether

or not it had to be a powerful.



Anival responded with a skill saw and the lumber is 20 feet long so the cut is
constant.

Jim agreed and stated they’re too wide. He also stated the outlets have internal
breakers in them. The saw is big it pulls 15 amps but thought the one by the stage
should work. Suggests using an extension chord without a breaker.

Anival said it does keep kicking too, but informed the board that he’s using a 100
foot extension chord with a breaker in it as well.

Raul prompted about the electrician and whether or not he fixed it the issue.
Anival showed the board the extension he was provided by the electrician.

Raul states to call the electrician back to see if it can be fixed cheaper than the
generator.

In response to not getting a lot of workers from work alternative, Raul questioned
as to why, but also stated maybe Goodwill could be a good program for the Rec
District. Hopes a presentation is made.

Beatriz Diaz asked Anival if he had tried all the breakers at the pits to make sure
they’re all working.

C. Public Comments

Janet had a question in regards to the school event. Stated last year they used a
good portion of the park and would they be doing that again. Also asked if they
gave a headcount on how many students/people would be there?

Anival stated they use the whole park and they use the big bbq pit area. They also
have games all around.

Carmen Castillo inquired whether or not the school cleans or if he has to clean

up.

D. Final Comments

No further comments were made.

5. GREENFIELD PUBLIC RECREATION DISTRICT GUEST ACTION ITEMS

e The board will discuss LAFCO candidates for Independent Special District Alternate Seat.
A. The item will be presented by candidates in attendance or per statements read.

No candidates were in attendance for the meeting.

B. Board Comments & Questions

Raul Rodriguez made a motion to move this item to the next month’s meeting.
Jim Thorp questioned why the board shouldn’t just vote on the item. Asked how
many candidates there were.

Beatriz Diaz stated there were two: Bill Lype and David Kong.

Jim Thorp stated if there was only two candidates why the board wouldn’t vote
S0 it’s not another thing put off until the next month.

Raul Rodriguez stated that it was his preference to table the item. States that he
thinks it’d be fair to do the same for both District’s. Also states we’re going to
have time.

Jim states that he doesn’t understand why the Rec District does stuff the same just
because the Cemetery District doesn’t do something. States that this is why
combining to try and make them both the same doesn’t work — in his mind. Trying
to do a cemetery and there’s a 25-acre park and everything has to be identical, his
opinion.

Beatriz Diaz states that she feels similar in regards to the vote. Inquires whether
or not the ballot has to be present to vote.



e Raul states he thinks that they do — implies that was what Bea mentioned. States
that in a way it’s too hard to do.
e Janet asked if the ballot was here last time.
e Bea states that David supposedly had them last time.
C. Public Comments
e Carmen Castillo inquired about the Easter Egg Hunt.
e Janet Thorp responded that we have not in the past, but that’s an agenda item that
she’ll speak on towards the end of the meeting.
e Carmen stated it’d be harder for anyone working out there and continued to ask
guestions.
e Janet politely asked if this could wait until the agenda item.
D. Final Comment
e Jim Thorp asked then if it was accurate the board was going to postpone the vote.
e Raul replied with a yes.
o Beatriz Diaz stated than apparently we’r e going to have a meeting a week before
the next scheduled meeting.
e Raul stated we can do a regular meeting or a special meeting. Stated that we can
wait until David’s schedule could be solved.
e Jim Thorp states that he’d rather move the meeting up rather than have a special
meeting and then a regular meeting right after that.
Motion by: Raul Rodriguez made a motion to table this item until next meeting. Seconded by:
Jim Thorp seconded motion.
AIF: 4 board members voted “aye” when prompted. Motion passed unanimously.

6. GREENFIELD PUBLIC RECREATION DISCUSSION ITEM
e  The board will discuss the well and any further updates with the water system (well and pump)
at the park.

A. The item will be presented by James Thorp.

e Jim Thorp reported that the well was relined and gravel packed last week. Providing that
the gravel pack didn’t settle to where they have to add more, the pump should be installed
this week. We should be back in action with water at the park. Once that happens Jim states
he’ll get Ricky (the plumber) to check the house and to check the plumbing at the
bathrooms where he added a filter. He hopes the bathrooms can be opened for Easter. His
thoughts are the well will be operating by the end of the week.

Board Comments & Questions

Beatriz Diaz said that sounds good.
Public Comments

Public comment was not prompted.
Final Comments

No further board comments were made.

O°*w

.U.

e The board will discuss park house and any project updates.

A. The item will be presented by Anival Mireles/Janet Thorp.

e Anival reported that he went to Home Depot but needed to add in some measurements.
After comparing prices from Lowe’s and Home Depot ended up back at Home Depot.
There was some discounts applied on the cabinets and they were to be arriving this week
— thought at the latest Friday.

e Janet stated she accompanied to Salinas also completing some other things for the District
while in the city. The second trip we learned that with the scope of the projects counter tops



might be a little more costly. She reminded the board that she did make an effort to express

this in the previous meeting briefly. Three different price ranges were presented at Home

Depot for the countertops — butcher block (installed/not installed), price A, and price B —

when it came to granite.

e Anival informed the board the butcher block was cheaper. Also let them know that carpet
was priced per bringing it up last month. Carpet at home depot is $1.19 a square inch, but
they sell it in 12ft by 12ft blocks. For two rooms 36ft by 36ft would be required. There
would be carpet left over. He is comfortable installing the carpet on his own. The quoted
price also includes padding for underneath the carpet.

e The counter tops and the carpet would go over budget.

e No price for the cabinet installation was brought into the purchase. However, a quote of
$200.00 a unit was what the representative estimated.

e Janet stated the counter top group A would be: $4,584.00. Group B would be $5,200.86.
The butcher block installed would be $4,192.00. If you don’t get it installed it would be
$890.00. Carpet would be $2418.11. Cheaper prices on carpet seems steep in comparison
to $1.19 a square foot upon research. Jumping back to the counter prices — Janet states a
part of the pricing is a round trip installation fee. Explains they would come and take
measurements of the cabinets, drive back to the facility — cut the counter top to size, and
come back and install. States they priced at Lowe’s and it was roughly the same.

e Cabinets were a little over $3500.00 without installation.

B. Board Comments & Questions.

e Jim Thorp thinks in terms of countertops there would have to be something better than
that. Also states the sink needs to be taken into consideration. Also suggests talking to
Roy Morris about carpet.

e Janet reminded Anival stated he felt comfortable installing the carpet.

e Raul Rodriguez inquired about the carpet uninstalled pricing so he didn’t get his
numbers confused.

e Janet stated it was $2418.11. Its two rooms.

o Clara Valdivia started that the butcher is more expensive that formica and the board
agreed suggesting pricing the formica.

e Jim Thorp stated the cabinets were not hard to install.

e Raul Rodriguez asked about the price the board approved. Since the cabinets are
already made for the house that they need to be installed. States he doesn’t know if
Roy Morris would give an equal price on install. He might know someone could can
install the cabinets or counter tops. It’s worth a try. Says that it sounds like we’re way
over budget, but that’s the cost.

e Janet stated it was $4,500.00 for everything. After the boards concern with the counter
top prices that pricing can be brought back next meeting to discuss revisiting the
budget.

e Raul Rodriguez’s only comment was to focus on installing the cabinets and in the mean
time to get pricing.

C. Public Comments

e Carmen Castillo agreed some of the pricing was expensive. Also inquired about
permitting.

D. Final Comments

e Anival Mireles inquired about moving back into the house if the water was
working due to getting his kids, as well.

e Raul Rodriguez asked when Easter was and stated it was two and a half weeks or
three weeks.

e Clara Valdivia asked if he felt if Anival felt comfortable installing it.



e Anival states he’s has never done cabinet installation before.

e Raul Rodriguez states if he hasn’t done it before — it’s worth a try but if he gets
stuck to pause.

e Jim Thorp asked what Louis Aguayo was doing.

e Raul Rodriguez stated Ricky the plumber could potentially get someone quick.

e Jim brought the board’s attention back to the Anival moving back into the house,
especially with his kids, if the bathrooms were working again. He asked Anival if
he’d be comfortable staying there. States he wouldn’t have a problem with it.

e Clara Validiva stated she didn’t either.

e Raul stated he didn’t have a problem either, but expressed getting the cabinets
installed or to find somebody.

e In regards to permitted Jim Thorp stated we’re not changing anything just fixing
it. Clara Validivia agreed. Raul Rodriguez stated it’s to the board responsibility to
make sure that the contractors are licensed. Went onto use that the existing
plumbing was just fixed not replaced.

o The board will discuss the possibility of revisiting dogs at the Oak Park or adding a dog area
to the park.
A. The item will be presented by Raul Rodriguez.

Raul Rodriguez stated it was an idea to explore the big empty lot that the park has for
the future. There are no dogs allowed and it’s something the board should consider
whether it be on a leash and maybe create space for them on the next lot. Or suggests
doing a test run to see what issues come up. He thinks when talking about a park and
families going, and them bringing a dog on a leash. It doesn’t sound too bad. There
are liability issues and he doesn’t know what other parks allow them. Asks Janet if she
got them a copy of some rules from other parks.

B. Board Comments & Questions

Clara Valdivia stated she has her dog and he wants to go to the park.

Janet states she gave a general hand out of the information she discovered online via
the SPCA and Monterey County Parks (open areas such as beaches). It states what they
require. States San Lorenzo Park just opened an area for dogs at their park.

Jim Thorp states the Oak Park and Greenfield Public Recreation District allowed dogs
twenty years ago when Les Hill was running the park. There was nothing but problems
and it was discontinued due to that. You end up with dogs that don’t like one another
and in turn families that don’t like each other and there was fighting going on. Tried it
and it did not work. This is what happened in the past.

Beatriz Diaz stated there’s a lot of projects to be thinking about rather than adding a
dog park at the moment.

C. Public Comments

Carmen Castillo was unaware that dogs were not allowed at the park, but did agree it
could be a liability and dangerous.

Janet made public comment based off her research. Last year, we had an individual
come and ask if they could bring a horse/pony to a birthday party. If she remembers
correctly there was some liability issues with that and the insurance costs may be high.
That would be something the board needs to look into or consider. A lot of public
access places — they require leashes and make sure that rabies and license were
required. It’s an extra step the board would need to consider as well if that’s a
possibility for down at the park.

D. Final Comments

Janet Thorp started that service animals or support dogs are allowed at the park.



e Raul Rodriguez stated that one does not need to present a certificate for service or
support animals. If they bark though then the business/staff may ask them to leave due
to improper training or lack of fact. States though in the future with the big lot it’s
something to consider — having dogs at the park.

e Jim Thorp states that the District first needs to consider buying equipment to maintain
the park because he keeps bringing his equipment down there.

e Jim Thorp states another thing that needs to be considered with potentially allowing
animals down at the park is the neighbors. There’s ranches growing lettuce down there
,and that may create a food safety issue for farming operations.

7. GREENFIELD PUBLIC RECREATIONACTION ITEMS

e The board will discuss the portable restrooms at the park and the possibility of replacing a
couple of the stationary units with handicap units.

A

e o o @

O °

.U.

The item will be presented by Raul Rodriguez/Janet Thorp.
Raul Rodriguez states for the past month or so maybe even longer there has been portable
restrooms. The one’s we have right now are not handicapped. Handicap goes on the
floor. Right now if you have a wheel chair — states that you can’t go into the restroom.
Janet Thorp added in that she priced the handicap units per a conversation had via phone
call with Raul during the agenda meeting. The units are $100.00 and cleaning is $18.00 a
unit. It would be an extra $236.00 a month, if the district kept all the units. Suggested also
moving some of the units over by the old restrooms, so there is bathrooms in multiple
locations especially with Easter and the school event coming up in May.
Board Comments & Questions
Beatriz Diaz asked if they were ADA compliant.
Jim Thorp stated they are not currently ADA.
Raul Rodriguez stated that it sounded good. We do a hand washing station and move the
bathrooms like Janet suggested to play it safe.
Jim stated there are 4 regular bathrooms with all the bathrooms locked due to no water.
Public Comments
No public comment was made.
Final Comments
No more comments were made.
Motion Adopted: Yes
Motion by: Beatriz Diaz made a motion to approve the bathrooms and handwashing station.
Seconded by: Jim Thorp seconded the motion.
AIF: 4 board members voted “aye” when prompted. Motion passed unanimously.

e The board will discuss a vendor parking next to a BBQ pit alongside a rental.

A

B.

The item will be presented by Anival Mireles.

Aniavl Mireles states for May he has someone renting out BBQ Pit 1 and they would like
to bring a taco truck in. He suggests parking the truck to the side of the pit (road heading
towards tennis court/swimming pool). He states they would like the truck parked close to
the pit because they’re paying for catering for their party. Parking it away from the area
they’re renting may allow for other park goers to go and put in an order when it’s only for
their attendee’s and that’d be hard to manage.

Board Comments & Questions

Jim Thorp asks where pit 1 was located.

Clara Valdivia asked what the size of the truck happened to be.



D.

Raul Rodriguez stated this was the first time this came up and states that some policy should

come into play. Thinks it’s a good test run. Do they need to be licensed?

Jim Thorp states that if there’s a fee — that may limit liability if the family is paying. It’s

his thoughts.

There is a fee for the truck — Anival.

Clara Validvia states that he’s the manager and he should make his own judgement, and if

it works than great and it’s something we can consider in the future.

Public Comments

e Diego states that in his job that he works with environmental issues and if the board
would require a drip pan for oil or coolant. Oil could have the park digging up to 6 feet

e Janet states when she worked for the district in 2014 they stopped allowing them on
the lawn for similar reasons. Suggests it’s to Anival’s discretion if he wants to ask them
to bring something for dripping of oil or coolant.

e Carmen Castillo states cat litter would soak it up.

Final Comments

Motion by: Raul Rodriguez made a motion to approve this as a test run pending issues that
may come up and establish a policy based on how it goes; if necessary. Seconded by: Jim
Thorp seconded the motion.

AIF: 4 board members voted “aye” when prompted. Motion passed unanimously.

The board will discuss the ticket booth and prospective applicants along with possible
interviews, hiring, and wages ahead of the booth reopening.

A

The item will be presented by Anival Mireles/Janet Thorp.

Per last meeting Janet states she was instructed to do a basic job description for the ticket
booth and go over the description with David (the board chair) and the manager. After it
got approval, it was sent to the board. After that there was some additions and corrections
made. The job was then posted in the Salinas Valley Tribune, Greenfield Public Recreation
District’s (Oak Park) website, and at the park. With a deadline of March 15™, 2026 as the
deadline for applications which the board voted and all agreed on. People were to submit
their applications via PO Box, to Greens Accounting, or the board chair’s e-mail.
Mentioned that for transparency purposes she called David several times today and has not
received a response. Also informed/reminded the board wages could not be discussed in an
open meeting. Last year the attendant made $17.00 an hour. If they wanted to revisit that
there would need to be a closed session. There was only one application received.

B. Board Comments & Questions

.U..O

Raul Rodriguez asked when the deadline happened to be again.

Janet stated that it was yesterday (March 15™). Also, explained she went Friday to Greens
to collect applications and went that afternoon and there was none. Asked the board if she
could step out to call David to confirm that there was only a singular applicant.

Public Comments

Carmen Castillo stated she didn’t know.

Janet Thorp informed her again where it was advertised.

Final Comments

Janet Thorp stated that David confirmed that there was no other applications turned into
his inbox for this position. So, if the board would like to take action on hiring the only
applicant that was an option.

Raul Rodriguez stated that since she worked there last year an interview was not necessary.
Prompted ticket booth hours and if she’d be sent home if it’s slow. Didn’t know that we



charged until 6:00 PM. Wants to make sure that she’s there when she’s needed most and
when we don’t need her she doesn’t need to stay. He can work with her.
Motion Adopted: Yes
Motion by: Jim Thorp states that he makes a motion to hire Hortencia Valenzuela to work
at the ticket booth at $17.00 an hour. Seconded by: Clara Valdvidia seconded the motion.
AIF: Board member Beatriz Diaz exited when the item was first brought up due to a family
member applying for the position. The three board members remaining unanimously voted
to hire with “aye” when prompted. The motion passed.

e Raul Rodriguez excused himself at this point in the meeting.

The board will discuss the POS system square for the ticket booth — bank account, internet
router, and information.

A

e o N o [ ]

o

The item will be presented by Janet Thorp

After brining a quote for a POS unit last meeting Mister Bill Lype offered to help me with
units that might better serve the District. After reading over his e-mail I looked more into
square chatting with a virtual rep online and a customer service rep as early as this morning.
We can get a portable handheld unit the size of a cell phone that would connect to the wifi.
It would also not halter the wifi. The units were priced at best buy and on squares site itself.
The unit would cost $399.00 before taxes. The printer would cost $418.00 with 24 rolls of
receipt paper included in that price. A router which would tether the wifi to the ticket booth
would cost $550.00 for the modem and installation included. She provided quotes for
everything. The system would print a receipt not only for card transactions but cash. The
receipt can be designed with our logo. It can also include the bbq pits and other rentals if
that’s something the board is interested in — in the future. She reached out to the lawyer
who did suggest opening another bank account for the ticket booth with the POS system in
case it was ever compromised that way the general fund would remain intact. She inquired
due to thinking that may end up being the case. Square has a banking system which would
provide more oversite/protection. Janet was asking for $1500.00 - $1750.00 as a window
to navigate this project. Her recommendation is to go through square to get a bank account
through square for the oversight.

Board Comments & Questions

Clara Valdivia inquired about the cash.

Janet stated that the cash would go to Phyllis like it usually does. The cash back could be
used just the same. Asked Hortencia if that was an issue last year.

The board agreed it could be a good idea. It could be expanded.

Public Comments

No public comment was made on this item.

Diego asked if there was a percentage taken by square. Around $.15 would be taken from
the transaction.

Final Comments

Jim Thorp asked if everything asked goes to Greens Accounting.

Janet states yes everything financially goes to Greens. She’d just be the point of contact.
Motion Adopted: Yes

Motion by: Jim Thorp made a motion to purchase through square and open the account.
Seconded by: Clara Valdivia seconded the motion.

AIF: The remaining three board members voted unanimously to approve this item. The
motion passed.

The board will discuss an Easter Egg Hunt & Picture Area at the park on April 4™, 2026.



The item will be presented by Janet Thorp

Last year she attended Greenfield Recreation Department’s Easter Egg Hunt, and plans to
attend this years on March 27", as well. Easter is the parks biggest day of the year she
thought it’d be a great idea to honor it with an event. An Easter Egg hunt broken down by
age groups on different parts of the lawn. Easter Sunday is too busy for this, so she thought
the District could have it the day before. It’s an egg hunt, a picture area, and an opportunity
to meet/take a picture with the Easter Bunny. Each participant will get a gift bag. It’s
another fun way for the District and staff to get the community out the park for some fun.
She asked for $1,000.00 to spend for candies, eggs, and some decorations. States she
planned on spending less but wanted a cushion to be safe. There was a flyer presented as
well if the board approves the event.

B. Board Comments & Questions

Jim Thorp asked if the police and fire department could be invited again. States that it was
successful.

Beatriz Diaz stated that the kids loved the bunny last year.

Public Comments

Diego asked if there was going to be anything else offered at this event like food vendors
or anything. Asked how the message is spread out.

Janet states that social media has helped out significantly. There was a significant amount
of views for Halloween. It goes on the website. Goes to local businesses and puts out flyers.
Carmen Castillo said that she heard about Halloween and it was really good. States there
needs to be more things for the kids.

D. Final Comments

Jim Thorp stated the Halloween event went well.

Motion Adopted: Yes

Motion by: Jim Thorp made a motion to approve the event and the $1,000.00. Seconded
by: Clara Valdivia seconded the motion.

AIF: The remaining three board members voted unanimously to approve this item. The
motion passed.

8. EXPENSE SHEETS

e The board will review the expense sheets attached to the agenda’s for the last month.

Jim Thorp asked about the True Value bill — he asked if that was stuff he bought there.
Anival stated that he didn’t know.

Janet asked if that some of the bench items were bought there.

Anival stated that the lady at True Value informed him that the Cemetery manager had been
charging to his account.

Clara Valdivia asked if that was not all for the park.

Beatriz Diaz said she talked to Lucy and that she informed her that Johnny was charging
on that account. David said he was going to take care of it.

Jim said that the receipts need to be looked over for signatures.

Beatriz Diaz asked about the water board fee for drinking water — Janet stated she talked
to the rep wasn’t aware we didn’t have water. She hasn’t heard anything back from the rep
in terms of reimbursement. Jim stated that the water quality is not up to drinking water
standards. Stated the rep was going to review it and they might reconsider but she hasn’t
heard back from the rep — Janet.

9. EINAL BOARD COMMENTS:

e Each member of the board will take 1 minute to finalize comments and introduce items for
April.



e Jim stated that she would update the board on pool progress.



